
3rd January,1933.
Memorandum for Sir Arthur Currie

McGill University
We recommended -

On 3rd December
Sale 8,960 C. P. R. Common shares Purchase $143,000. 6% Debentures of C. P.R.

due 1942
On 5th December -

Sale 75 Baltimore & Ohio Com. shares 
On 10th December _

Purchase 67 Baltimore & Ohio Pfd. shares

Sale 390 shares Norfolk & Western Rv.
Pfd. Dominion of Canada 5i%* s due 1934Purchase

On 12th December
Sale $100,000. St. Joseph Railway 

Light, Heat & Power Company 
5*s, due 1937

Purchase Either Montreal R. C. School 4|*s due 1971 
Or Hydro Electric Power Commission 3i-T s, 4$»s, s due 1952.

be were informed verbally that these suggestions had been approved by the 
Advisory Committee of McGill University but we have received no intimation as to whether 
or not any part of the suggestions have as yet been carried out. 
suggestions have been made and forwarded to Mr. Glassco but in so far as we are 
hey have not yet been submitted to the Advisory Committee.

A number of other
aware
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